

From: Ozgur Ozdemir

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: June 15, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

With respect to authorization of operation in the 3700-4200 MHz band included in the application, please provide additional information on how you will avoid causing harmful interference to incumbent operators in this band, including FSS earth stations. A list of registered incumbent FSS earth stations in the band can be found at the following link: <https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DA-20-823A2.xls>

We have included an exhibit in the application to address the question. It shows the locations of FSS earth stations. Some stations are close to NCSU campus where we have transmitters however we plan not to operate in 3700-4200 MHz band in NCSU campus to avoid harmful interference to FSS earth stations. We will limit our operations in 3700-4200 MHz band to Lake Wheeler area which is far away from FSS earth stations.